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From:

noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison

Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and
Commission Volunteer Interest Form

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer

Interest Form

Volunteer Information

First Name

Last Name

Home Address
City

State

Zip Code
Business Address
City

State

Zip Code

Primary Number

Secondary Number

Email Address

Date of birth:

(month/date/year)

Sarah

Smith

2714 W. Parkridge Dr.
Peoria

lllinois

61704

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
3096785204

Field not completed.

sarsmi18@gmail.com

10/06/2003

Board, Committee and Commission Selection
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| am Interested in serving
on the following
committee/commission/bo
ard:

Have you previously served
on a city Board, Committee
and Commission

If YES, List the name of the
Board, Committee or
Commission

Reason for applying.

Other relevant experience.

Can you think of any
relationship or other
reasons, which might
possibly constitute a
conflict of interest, if you
are selected to serve on the
board, for the committee,
or commission for which
you are applying?

Professional and
Employment Background

Educational Background

Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations

YES

SPAC

I’'m applying because | care about the community a great deal.
I've always wanted to be apart of a meaningful organization or
committee that has the potential to influence the community for
the better. | think that this would be a wonderful opportunity to
help others.

SPAC

none. my evenings and weekends are relatively open.

Peoria County Order of Protections Office (current)
PALS Preschool and Daycare (previously, job during
highschool)

Currently studying criminal justice at ICC
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